

Ribble Valley Borough Council
Housing & Development Control

Phone: 0300 123 6780
Email: developeras@lancashire.gov.uk

Your ref: 3/2023/0819
Our ref: D3.2023.0819
Date: 13th November 2023

FAO Lucy Walker

Dear Sir/Madam

Application no: **3/2023/0819**

Address: **McDonalds Restaurant Ltd Ribble Valley Enterprise Park Holm Road
Barrow BB7 9WF**

Proposal: **Proposed installation of two rapid electric charging stations in the car park. Three existing car parking spaces will become EV charging bays, along with associated equipment.**

The Local Highway Authority have viewed the plans and highway related documents and have no objection to the proposal.

Yours faithfully

Ryan Derbyshire
Assistant Engineer
Highway Development Control
Highways and Transport
Lancashire County Council